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NIA Architects Inc. 
 

 
 

SENT VIA EMAIL 
cofa@hamilton.ca 
 
 
October 3, 2024 
 
 
To, 
Chairperson and Committee Members 
Committee of Adjustment 
City Hall, 5th floor, 71 Main Street, West 
Hamilton, ON L8P 4Y5 
 
 
Subject:  Request for Deferral – Application No. A-24:204  
Address:  1 Dromore Cresent, Hamilton 
Hearing Date:  October 8, 2024 
 
 
Dear Committee Members, 
 
Upon reviewing the City planning staff’s comments and following discussions with our client, we 
would like to request a deferral of the current application. Our client is committed to improving 
the proposal to fully address the concerns raised by the planning staff. 
 
We appreciate your consideration of this deferral request until sine die. 
 
Thank you for your understanding and support. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Nadeem Irfan 
B. Arch., OAA 
NIA Architects Inc. 
 
Copy: owners 


